

FARINGDON TOWN COUNCIL

The Pump House, 5 Market Place, FARINGDON, Oxfordshire, SN7 7HL

Telephone 01367 240281

www.faringdowntowncouncil.gov.uk

Clerk: Sally Thurston



Minutes of a meeting of the Grants Sub Committee on Wednesday 14th March at 6.30pm in the Jubilee Room, Pump House Faringdon

1/2/18	Apologies for Absence Cllr. Mark Greenwood
2/2/18	The minutes of the meeting held on Wednesday 10 th January 2018 were signed as correct record.
3/2/18	Declarations of Interest & requests for dispensations .None
4/2/18	Public Speaking and Question Time None
5/2/18	Items for Information Only None
6/2/18	Applications for financial assistance
	Enrych It was PROPOSED that this application be deferred to enable the Clerk to ensure that the grant was to be spent within the parish of Faringdon. This was SECONDED and RESOLVED.
	Citizens Advice Bureau It was PROPOSED that Citizens Advice Bureau be awarded a grant of £2095 to assist in funding advice provision in Faringdon. This was SECONDED and RESOLVED.
	Farcycles It was PROPOSED that Farcycles be awarded a grant of £1500 to assist in funding a cycle path to be located in Folly Park. This was SECONDED and RESOLVED.
	Woman's event It was PROPOSED that this application be deferred to enable the Clerk to carry out further investigation into the legislation found that a solicitor should be used when granting to an unincorporated organisation. This was SECONDED and RESOLVED.
	West Faringdon Residents Association It was PROPOSED that this application be deferred to enable the Clerk to carry out further investigation into the legislation found that a solicitor should be used when granting to an unincorporated organisation. This was SECONDED and RESOLVED.
	Whist Drive It was PROPOSED that the Whist Drive be granted £150 to cover room hire at the OTH. This was SECONDED and RESOLVED
	Festival of Remembrance 2018 It was PROPOSED that the Festival of Remembrance be granted up to £166.50 in room hire cost for the Corn Exchange for the event in November 2018. This was SECONDED and RESOLVED.

The meeting closed at 6.45pm.